October 22nd, 2020
Burnsville-Eagan-Savage Public Schools
Independent School District 191
Human Resources

TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Theresa Battle, Superintendent

FROM: Stacey Sovine, Executive Director of Human Resources

DATE: October 22nd, 2020 Final

RE: Recommended Personnel Changes

POSITION

CLASSIFICATION ACTION CONTROL NAME FINAL LOCATION
Certified Appointment Hodan Ibrahim WM. Byrne Elementary School
Certified Change of Assignment Jessica Scott Harriet Bishop Elementary
Classified Leave of Absence Linda Hey Nicollet Middle School
Classified Resignation Angela Gislason Harriet Bishop Elementary
Classified Resignation Astrid Sandoval Martinez District-wide
Classified Resignation Brenda Becker Vista View Elementary School
Classified Resignation Hodan Ibrahim Hidden Valley Elementary
Classified Resignation Marcy Casler Edward Neill Elementary
Classified Resignation Naoual Benzahra BEST
Classified Retirement Michele Curtis Diamondhead Education Center

Agenda Item 1V.A.2

POSITION

Teacher

Teacher

Educational Assistant Level IV
Educational Assistant Level Il
Cultural Liaison

Food Service Associate
Educational Assistatn Level IV
Educational Assistatn Level [V
Educational Assistant Level Il
Clerical Level IV

EFFECTIVE DATE

10/2/2020
10/7/2020
09/14/2020-06/11/2021

10/13/2020
10/10/2020
10/26/2020

10/1/2020
10/23/2020
10/16/2020
12/31/2020



